

From: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Sept 25th

Date: Mon, 28 Aug 2017 13:52:20 +0000

Importance: Normal

Thanks!
Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2017, at 9:45 AM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Jim! That would be great. Downey's email is downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov. Thanks!

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell (202) 706 9435*

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 9:12 AM, James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org> wrote:

Hi Leila,

I have a quick question. For the letter being sent today, are there any CC:s that you recommend? I was going to suggest that we cc Kate and Vincent, but not sure if I should add others such as Downey. I appreciate your input.

Thanks,
Jim

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 at 6:00 PM

To: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

Subject: Sept 25th

Do you think we'll be getting an to speak at the NPC event? It's okay if we don't but we now have an invitation to something else that day and need to decide if we can accept it. Thanks for you help!

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct (202) 208 5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435*

#1363406.1